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Message 

From: Susan Crichton[ --.-----.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._G_R_O•-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
Sent: 8/16/2013 9:15:13 AM 
To: Rodric Williams 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
.G12o 

1 .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.- 

Subject: FW: Response to Brian Altman QC's Interim Report. 
Attachments: RESPONSE TO BRIAN ALTMAN QC'S INTERIM REPORT.pdf; REVIEW PROTOCOL.pdf; DISCLOSURE - DUTY TO RECORD 

& RETAIN.pdf 

Susan Crichton I General Counsel 

l et F_ loor, Central Wing, 148 Old Streets London, EC1V 9HQ 
GRO .Postline L GRO-

_ _ GRO _ _ _' Mobex L GRO I

From: martin smith _ _ _ GRO______________________, 
Sent: 13 August 2013 16:33 
To: Susan Crichton 
Subject: Response to Brian Altman QC's Interim Report. 

Susan, 

Please find attached Harry Bowyer's Response to Brian Altman QC's Interim Report. I asked Harry to 
draft the response in Simon Clarke's absence given the urgency of the situation. 

I would be grateful if Harry's Response could be sent to Brian Altman QC together with the Review 
Protocol and Simon Clarke's Advice on Disclosure. 

Kind regards, 

Martin. 

Martin Smith -----------------------------------------------------------------------
GRO 

._._.-.-.-._._._._-_-_-_-_-_--.----------_-_---_-_-_._-------------_------ ------_-_-_-_---_---_._---_-----_-_---_-_---_I 
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